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Republic of the Philippines ' NDV 14 2023 4 ,
Bepartment of Ehucation

REGION I _L"IL(J EHT%E Vi{

SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY = e

Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

o. 417 ,s.2023

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads
Others concerned

FROM: THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
DATE: November 14, 2023
SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO DM NO. 411, S. 2023 re: Participants to the 2023

Screening and Selection of National Educators Academy of the
Philippines Region I (NEAP R1) Pool of Learning Facilitators

In the exigency of service, the following correction is hereby made on the list of
participants to the 2023 Screening and Selection of NEAP R1 Pool of Learning Facilitators,

to wit:
Jennifer Festejo in lieu of Mary Ann Carrera

Other provisions in the previous issuance shall remain in effect.

For guidance and compliance of all concerned.
" i ,]
R . BANZON, CESO V

Scho ivision Superintendent gg_
lp w

Encl: none
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